
S RIVERVIEW
 ST

MILL LN

EBERLY HILL

S BLACKSMITH LN
N

RIVERVIEW
ST

N BLACKSMITH LN

W BRIDGE ST

S HIGH ST

E BRIDGE ST

N HIGH ST
BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC
BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

R-4

BSD-P

BSD-HR

BSD-HC

BSD-HC
BSD-HC

BSD-HC
BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HC
BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HR

BSD-HC

BSD-HC

BSD-HTN

BSD-P

BSD-P

SITE

15-115ARB/MPR
Architectural Review Board/Minor Project Review

Vitality Smoothie
22 S. High Street

0 15075
Feet F



Administrative Review Team DRAFT Minutes  
Thursday, December 10, 2015 

Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 

lot to block the view. He noted there is buffering from Greystone Mews, but the east side would be a 
concern from the public point of view. 

 
Jennifer Rauch asked why the applicant was not requesting a fence and landscaping with this application. 

Mr. Noble said originally only the court was proposed so they could pour the asphalt before winter but that 
did not happen.  

  

Ms. Rauch encouraged the applicant to revise their application and include all of the items for review at 
one time, now that there is no imminent deadline. She indicated it could eliminate a return to the ART for 

future applications.  
 

Ms. Ball said it is not advisable or practical to mow around fence posts. She suggested the applicant consider 

constructing a concrete band around the asphalt to include the fence posts. She said the asphalt will need 
to be recoated from time to time and having a concrete band will help. She explained there is more cost 

up front but money will be saved in the long run. 
 

Claudia Husak said a chain link fence is not permitted in the BSD. 

 
The ART thought there might be a distinction between a fence around a property and one used for a 

recreational area.  
 

Ms. Ball said if black vinyl is used, it disappears to the eye. 
 

Joanne Shelly suggested a Waiver could be requested for a sport-barrier fence. Ms. Rauch said that would 

entail going to the PZC. 
 

Mr. Stanford asked if the plan included benches. Mr. Noble said two benches are proposed at the entry to 
the court. Mr. Stanford said detail would be needed for that request. Ms. Shelly asked for construction 

details to be provided.  

 
Mr. Noble asked if the application should be revised to include a fence. Ms. Husak said she would get back 

to him about that but in order to stay on track for a determination next week, Mr. Stang would need all the 
information and details by Monday morning unless the applicant wanted to wait for a determination at the 

meeting on December 22nd.  
 

Mr. Noble said he has the materials on the gates they would propose.  

 
Ms. Husak questioned whether there would be time to include landscaping in the revised proposal and 

agreed to be in touch with applicant to discuss the next steps. 
 

Jennifer Rauch asked if there were any further questions with regard to this case. [There were none.]  

 

DETERMINATIONS 

2. BSD HC – Vitality Smoothie - Sign            22 S. High Street 
 15-115ARB-MPR       Minor Project Review 

 

Katie Dodaro said this is a request for an installation of a new wall sign for a new business located within 
an existing commercial building on the east side of North High Street, between Bridge Street and Spring 

Hill Lane. She said this is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review 
Board for a Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.065(H), 153.170 and 

the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 

DRAFT



Administrative Review Team DRAFT Minutes  
Thursday, December 10, 2015 

Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 

Ms. Dodaro presented the sign that had been updated since the introduction last week. She said the 
rectangular sign now has routed scalloped corners as suggested by the ART. She said the applicant did not 

want a projecting sign that was also a suggestion of the ART. She said the applicant believes the wall sign 
will provide increased visibility along South High Street. She confirmed the top of the eight-square-foot sign 

will reach 12 feet to be in scale with the storefront. She said the proposed sign will include ½-inch non-
illuminated dimensional letters routed from wood and will be flush mounted to a ½-inch wood sign panel. 

She said the background color is now a charcoal black and the text will be green and orange.  

 
Ms. Dodaro said the proposal meets all requirements for number/type, size, location, height, and color. She 

said approval is recommended to the ARB for a Minor Project with one condition: 
 

1) The depth of the letters and the sign panel be increased in thickness to provide additional 

dimension to the sign. 
 

Ms. Dodaro said Dave Marshall recommended that the sign be made of HDU or other synthetic material 
instead of wood to prevent rotting. 

 

Ms. Rauch suggested that be made a second condition.  
 

Mr. Stanford inquired about a window sign. Ms. Dodaro said a window sign is not part of this proposal. She 
confirmed there is no existing lighting.  

 
Ms. Rauch inquired about the awning that was shown over the door last week and if the trim color had 

been changed from white to black in some places or if that was just the illustration. 

 
Ms. Dodaro said she would confirm with the applicant.  

 
Jennifer Rauch asked if there were any further questions or concerns regarding this case. [There were 

none.] She confirmed the ART’s recommendation to the ARB for the December 16, 2015, meeting. 

   
3. BSD HTN – Bridge Park West         94-100 North High Street 

 15-100ARB-MSP               Master Sign Plan 
 

Jennifer Rauch said this is a request for a Master Sign Plan for a new mixed-use development on the east 
side of North High Street, approximately 280 feet north of the intersection with North Street. She said this 

is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review Board for a Master 

Sign Plan under the provisions of Zoning Code Section 153.066 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 
 

Ms. Rauch said Staff had requested the dimensional requirements and each sign type be clarified and 
graphics added. She said lighting was added and images of prohibited signs were included in the plan. She 

requested an update to the sign type chart to ensure it is clear which signs are considered building-

mounted. She requested the zoning review graphic be amended and the applicant add the north and south 
elevations to show potential sign locations.  

  
Matt Starr, Crawford Hoying Development Partners, said he liked the suggestions except for the review 

timeline, which they discussed. 

 
Ms. Rauch said if a tenant wanted something different than what was in the MSP, the applicant would need 

to return to revise the MSP, per the Code.  
 

DRAFT



ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM  
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

DECEMBER 3, 2015 
 
 

ART Members and Designees:  Vince Papsidero, Planning Director; Jeff Tyler, Building Standards 
Director; Matt Earman, Parks and Recreational Department Director; Colleen Gilger, Economic 

Development Director; Aaron Stanford, Senior Civil Engineer; Alan Perkins, Fire Marshal; and Laura Ball, 
Landscape Architect. 

 
Other Staff:  Marie Downie, Planner I; Jennifer Rauch, Planning Manager; Claudia Husak, Senior 

Planner; Katie Dodaro, Planning Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.  

 
Applicants: No applicants were present. 

 
Vince Papsidero called the meeting to order at 2:02 pm. He asked if there were any amendments to the 

November 24, 2015, meeting minutes. The minutes were accepted into the record as presented.  

 

INTRODUCTION 
 
1. BSD HC – Vitality Smoothie - Sign            22 S. High Street 

 15-115ARB-MPR       Minor Project Review 

 
Katie Dodaro said this is a request for an installation of a new wall sign for a new business located within 

an existing commercial building on the east side of North High Street, between Bridge Street and Spring 
Hill Lane. She said this is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural 

Review Board for a Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.065(H), 

153.170 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 
 

Ms. Dodaro presented the site as well as the proposed eight-square-foot wall sign for the storefront. She 
said the proposed sign will be 1/2-inch-thick with non-illuminated, dimensional letters routed from wood 

and hung an inch away from the façade.   She reported the proposed sign meets the requirement of 
three colors as the sign letters are green and orange and the background color is to match the building 

façade color of a greenish-gray.  She said she would verify the height of the sign.  

 
Claudia Husak asked if the applicant could consider a different shape by routing the corners instead of 

just the proposed rectangular panel.  
 

Laura Ball asked why the applicant is proposing a wall sign when a projecting sign was there previously.  

She said the shape of the storefront is attractive and would like to see a sign that is architecturally 
integrated. 

 
Colleen Gilger inquired about the awning over the front door.   

 
Jeff Tyler indicated it is the consensus of the ART that a proposal that is more creative is desired. He 

suggested that the applicant explore a projecting sign as an option. 

 
Vince Papsidero asked if there were any further questions or concerns regarding this case. [There were 

none.] He said the ART’s recommendation to the ARB is scheduled December 10th for the ARB’s meeting 
on December 16th.   




